Fahim Sarwar Gilani

Assistant Professor

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email: fahim.sarwar@sada.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0512297096



About

Dr. Fahim Sarwar Gilani is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Fahim Sarwar Gilani has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Post Grad Diploma in Urban Design	1997 - 1999
Oxford Brookes University, United Kingdom	
B.Arch in Architecture	1988 - 1993
NED UET Karachi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2024- Present
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Assistant Professor	2023 - 2023
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Assistant Professor visiting in UET Peshawar Campus. Abbottabad UET - Peshawar , UET- Peshawar	2019 - 2020
RVF, Regular Visiting Faculty SADA	2012 - 2014
SADA - NUST , NUST - School of Art, Design and Architecture - SADA	
TVF	2011 - 2012
MCE, NUST , NUST, Risalpur Campus	
Principal Architect	2008 - 2011
HQ Civil Works Organisations , P o Box 368, Rwp	
Director Architecture SERRA , Muzaffarabad, AJK	2007 - 2008
Architect Civil Works Organisation , P O Box 368, RWP	2004 - 2007
	0000 0004
Architect PGI Design Group , Blue Area, ISLAMABAD	2003 - 2004
Architect	1996 - 1997
Suhail and Pasha Architect , F-7, ISLAMABAD	1330 - 1337
Architect	1995 - 1996
Engineering Consultant International Pvt , F-7, ISLAMABAD	.330 1000
Junior Architect	1994 - 1995
BSF Design Associates , BSF Design Associates, F-7, ISLAMABAD	